

# LANEHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on  
Monday 12<sup>th</sup> September 2016, 7.00pm at the Village Hall, Laneham.

**PRESENT:** Parish Councillors:, Cllr G Woodfield (Chair), Cllr G Sumnall, Cllr T Williamson, Cllr J Cobb,  
Cllr F Clark, Cllr B Mason

In Attendance: T Callaghan (Clerk), Cllr S Isard

## 1. APOLOGIES

Cllr E Collier, Cllr K Isard, Cllr J Ogle

## 2. DECLARATION OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS.

Cllr F Clark-Village Hall

Cllr J Cobb & Cllr F Clark- Poor Close

Cllr F Clark-St Peters Church, Laneham

## 3. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD 8<sup>th</sup> August 2016

The minutes of the Monthly Parish Council meeting held 8<sup>th</sup> August 2016 were agreed to be a true record, proposed by Cllr T Williamson seconded by Cllr G Sumnall .

## 4. POLICE REPORTS

None

## 5. MATTERS ARISING

(a) Outstanding Items List:

(i) Trees-Rampton Road. Works completed by Notts CC

(ii) Helenship Lane Passing Places. Ongoing-await funding from Notts CC.

(iii) Alterations to Bank Accounts- Clerk advised papers & books received from Yorkshire Bank. Cllrs voted 6-0 to authorise clerk to move councils monies to the new accounts, with a target date of 1<sup>st</sup> October.

(iv) Street lighting. Street light no 34 Main St, Church Laneham continues to be obscured by branches-clerk to follow up.

(v) Hedges, Main St-cut back by Strawsons-Councillors expressed their thanks and asked the clerk to convey these to Strawsons.

(vi)Electrical Survey-ongoing

Meeting closed 19:15

## 6. PUBLIC DISCUSSION:

A number of villagers attended the meeting and raised the prospect of creating a childrens' play area on the field off Broading Lane. Cllrs agreed that they would support the proposal. Clerk declared that the land was leased from BDC for a peppercorn rent. Will contact BDC over proposal.

A brief discussion regarding the Sheffield City Region bid. Cllr S Isard thanked everyone for their help and support with regard to the petition challenging the bid.

Meeting re-opened 19:35

## 7. ACCOUNTS

(a) Payment of Accounts

Clerk presented the following invoices to the meeting.

M Fanthorpe	1172	£ 361.92	Maintenance
T Callaghan	1173	£ 187.38	Clerk's Wages
J K Walker	1174	£ 80.00	Grass Cutting
Grant Thornton	1175	£ 120.00	Audit Fee

(b) External Audit

Completed with two comments on procedure. Posted on notice board and to be posted on website shortly after meeting

## 8. PLANNING

Land at North House, Main St-Proposed house name-The Joiners House

Cllrs agreed no objection (6-0)

## **9. CORRESPONDENCE**

- (a) NALC AGM
- (b) Copy Letter from Cllr K Isard to S Javid re SCR
- (c) R Jenrick MP-Contact details
- (d) Strawsons-re hedges

## **10 LANEHAM LAST MONTH**

Cllr Cobb raised the sign on Main St prior to Dunham St notifying restricted weight needs re-painting-clerk to contact NCC

Concerns raised over bus shelter and misuse-situation to be monitored

Trees on Main St opposite Dunham St along to opposite Bees Knees overhanging road and facing some traffic onto oncoming lane-Clerk to contact NCC

## **11 ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

Cllrs discussed re-arranging order of business at commencement of meetings to ensure if anyone had to leave they were present for votes/important issues.

Meeting closed 20:20

Next monthly meeting 7.000 pm at Village Hall, Laneham on Monday 10<sup>th</sup> October